
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA 

1412 9th St - Annex 

December 08, 2022 @ 5:00 AM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING: 

1. November 3, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

2. RA22-000005 - A request by Linda Miller, Applicant and Owner, to rezone certain parcels 
from R-2, Single Family District to B-2, General Business District, at 8163 Lawley Ave, 35094, 
TPID 2500164013009000, Jefferson County. 

3. RA22-000004 - A request by Jarrod Plunkett, applicant, and owner, to rezone a parcel of 
property from R-2, Single Family District to I-1, Light Industrial District, at 1346 Weaver Ave, 
35094, TPID 2601110001022002, St. Clair Co. 

4. Administrative - Discussion of Short Term Rentals 

5. Administrative - Discussion of modification of the R-5, Garden Home District, and deletion of 
the R-6, Patio Home District. 

PUBLIC ADDRESS: 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

CHAIRPERSON'S COMMUNICATION: 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1. November 3, 2022 Meeting Minutes

2



 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES 

1412 9th St - Annex 

November 03, 2022 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

5:00 PM 

ROLL CALL: 

 

PRESENT 

Commissioner Eddward Cook 
Commissioner Dave Mackey 

Commissioner Eddie Cook 
Commissioner Dave Mackey 
Commissioner Ken Mudd 
Commissioner Mike Cauble 
Commissioner Roland Isbell 
Commissioner Brad Watson 
Commissioner Kelly Washburn 
 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

Quorum determined. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

Minutes for the September 8th meeting approved as presented.  

OLD BUSINESS: 

None. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

Ben Watson 2509 7th Ave S. Birmingham: The original preliminary plat has expired after one year. The 
applicant had to reapply.  The applicant is asking for a reapproval of the expired preliminary plat. 

Keith Hager City Engineer: For clarification asked it the total lots were 15. Mr. Ben Watson stated that is 
correct. Mr. Keith Hager stated that the applicant would like the board to consider giving them more time 
to complete Phase 2. Commissioner Brad Watson is in agreement for a continuance. 

Sonya Roberson 8621 Mohring Place Leeds: Asked the applicant if the pump be the permanent one? 
The applicant stated no it will not.  

3



Motion to close the public hearing by Commissioner Mike Cauble. Second by Commissioner Brad 
Watson. No one opposed the yays have it.  

Motion to approve the primary plat phase one sector two lots 48-54 and 68-75by Commissioner Brad 
Watson. Seconded by Commissioner Roland Isbell. No one opposed the yays have it.  

Motion carries.  

Motion was made to approve Phase one Sector two lots 48-54 and lots 68-75 final plat by Commissioner 
Brad Watson. Seconded by Commissioner Kelly Washburn. No one opposed. The yays have it.  
 

1. SA22-000020 - A request by Crystal Grimmer, Applicant, AMIC, Property Owner, for 
preliminary plat approval for Rockhampton Phase One (1) Sector Two (2) and Rockhampton 
Phase Two (2) located at 1250 Maitland Rd, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500153001004001, 
Jefferson County, Zoned R-2, Single Family District 

Ben Watson 2509 7th Ave S. Birmingham: The original preliminary plat has expired after one 
year. The applicant had to reapply.  The applicant is asking for a reapproval of the expired 
preliminary plat. 

Keith Hager City Engineer: For clarification asked it the total lots were 15. Mr. Ben Watson 
stated that is correct. Mr. Keith Hager stated that the applicant would like the board to 
consider giving them more time to complete Phase 2. Commissioner Brad Watson is in 
agreement for a continuance. 

Sonya Roberson 8621 Mohring Place Leeds: Asked the applicant if the pump be the 
permanent one? The applicant stated no it will not.  

Motion to close the public hearing by Commissioner Mike Cauble. Second by Commissioner 
Brad Watson. No one opposed the yays have it.  

Motion to approve the primary plat phase one sector two lots 48-54 and 68-75by 
Commissioner Brad Watson. Seconded by Commissioner Roland Isbell. No one opposed the 
yeas have it.  

Voting Yea: Commissioner Mudd, Commissioner Cauble, Commissioner Cook, Commissioner 
Mackey, Commissioner Isbell, Commissioner Watson, Commissioner Washburn 

Motion carries. 

Motion was made to approve Phase one Sector two lots 48-54 and lots 68-75 final plat 
by Commissioner Brad Watson. Seconded by Commissioner Kelly Washburn. No one 
opposed. The yeas have it.  

Voting Yea: Commissioner Mudd, Commissioner Cauble, Commissioner Cook, Commissioner 
Mackey, Commissioner Isbell, Commissioner Watson, Commissioner Washburn 

Motion carries. 

Motion by Commissioner Brad Watson to defer the balance of the request for Phase Two until 
the next regular scheduled Planning and Zoning meeting. Seconded by Commissioner Ken 
Mudd. No one opposed. The yeas have it. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Mudd, Commissioner Cauble, Commissioner Cook, Commissioner 
Mackey, Commissioner Isbell, Commissioner Watson, Commissioner Washburn 
 

2. SA22-000021 - A request by Kenneth and Sandra Simmons, Applicant and Owner for two (2) 
lot subdivision at 8681 Spruiell St., TPID 250022100008004, Jefferson County, Zoned - I-2, 
Heavy Industrial District 

4



Mr. Scott Barnett City Attorney gave a brief description of the request. Commissioner Brad 
Watson further clarified that the applicant would like to separate the industrial property for the 
residential property.  

No one to speak. 

Motion to close public hearing by Commissioner Mackey. Seconded by Commissioner Brad 
Watson. 

Yeas have it. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Mudd, Commissioner Cauble, Commissioner Cook, Commissioner 
Mackey, Commissioner Isbell, Commissioner Watson, Commissioner Washburn 

Motion carries. 

No further discussion. 

Motion to approve by Commissioner Mackey. Seconded by Commissioner Mike Cauble 

Yeas have it  

Voting Yea: Commissioner Mudd, Commissioner Cauble, Commissioner Cook, Commissioner 
Mackey, Commissioner Isbell, Commissioner Watson, Commissioner Washburn 

Motion carries. 

3. Administrative - Release of bond - Spring Valley 

Mr. Hager City Engineer to speak. All necessary inspections and seal coats have been 
completed.  

Per Commissioner Edward Cook the bond is released. 

No vote required. 

4. Administrative - Construction Plan Review - Parkstone Meadows Apartments - 1198 
Maplewood Dr - TPID 250020400202000 - Zoned R-3, Multi-Family District. 

Postponed to another meeting date.  

5. Administrative - Determination of Bond/Surety for Southern Trace Sector 5 

Keith Hager City Engineer stated that the developer provided an estimate for the work to be 
done and it looks to be reasonable.  

No vote needed.  

6. Administrative - A request by MainStreet Leeds, LLC, for the Planning Commission to develop 
regulations to permit short term rentals in the City of Leeds. 

PUBLIC ADDRESS: 

Susan Carswell 2120 Montevallo Rd. Mrs. Carswell is asking the Zoning Board that while we have the 
moratorium on R-5 and R-6 that you to look into banning all clear cutting in all subdivisions.  

OTHER BUSINESS: 

Main Street 

Amber Vines 1706 Self St. Short term rentals in the City of Leeds. Mrs. Vines stated that several people 
have approached her asking if we have Air B and Bs in the City. She got with Commissioner Brad 
Watson and he stated that we currently do not allow them.   

5



Commissioner Edward Cook appointed a three-person committee of Commissioner Mike Cauble, 
Commissioner Dave Mackey and Commissioner Kelly Washburn to look into this and report back at the 
next meeting.  

CHAIRPERSON'S COMMUNICATION: 

None. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

5:40 

 

 

 

__________________________________                                          _____________________________________ 

Mr. Eddie Cook, Chairman             Ms.. Kelly Washburn, Secretary 

6



File Attachments for Item:

2. RA22-000005 - A request by Linda Miller, Applicant and Owner, to rezone certain parcels 

from R-2, Single Family District to B-2, General Business District, at 8163 Lawley Ave, 35094, 

TPID 2500164013009000, Jefferson County.

7



Ashville

Lee

La
wle

y

La
ne

Allen

Mo
rga

n

Pu
bli

c

Linden

RA22-000005

RA20-000001

A-2015-016´

Leg en d
St re etCe nte rlin e

SC - Z ONING
<a ll oth er  va lues >

PROP_CLASS
A- 1
B- 2
I-1
I-2
MR
R-1
R-2
R-5
R-6
R3T

JC-Zon in g-Cop y
<a ll oth er  va lues >

ZONING
A- 1
B- 2
I-1
I-2
MR
PC D
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMH P

City o f Leeds

.

Leg end
Str e et Ce n te r lin e

SC - ZONING
<a ll o th er  v a lu es >

PR OP_C LASS
A-1
B-2

I- 1
I- 2
M R
R- 1
R- 2

R- 5
R- 6
R3 T

JC-Zoning-Copy
<a ll o th er  v a lu es >

ZO NING
A-1
B-2
I- 1
I- 2
M R

PCD
R- 1
R- 2
R- 3

R- 5
R- 6
R3 T
RM H P

RA22-00005
8163 LAWLEY AVE
2500164013009000

ZONE

Legend

±

Legend
JC-Zoning-Copy

<all other values>
ZONING

A-1
B-2
I-1
I-2
MR
PCD
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMHP

8



Ashville

Lee

La
wle

y

La
ne

Allen

Mo
rga

n

Pu
bli

c

Linden

RA22-000005

RA20-000001

A-2015-016

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Leg en d
St re etCe nte rlin e

FLD_Z ONE
0.2  PCT  AN NUAL C HANCE FLO OD HAZARD
A
AE
AH
X

SC - Z ONING
<a ll oth er  va lues >

PROP_CLASS
A- 1
B- 2
I-1
I-2
MR
R-1
R-2
R-5
R-6
R3T

City o f Leeds

.

RA22-00005
8163 LAWLEY AVE
2500164013009000

FLOOD

Legend
FLD_ZONE

0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD
A
AE
AH
X

±

Legend

9



10



11



12



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama

Planning and Zoning Commission

Application for Rezoning
Site Addresses: 8163 LAWLEY AVE LEEDS, AL 35094

APPLICATION
This request for a zoning change is initiated by MILLER LINDA S.. The City of Leeds Planning & Zoning Commission will
consider the request to rezone the described property from R-2, Single-Family Dwelling District, to B-2, General Business
District.
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
The Planning and Zoning Commission is an advisory body to the City of Leeds City Council. The recommendation of the
Planning and Zoning Commission is non-binding, and the final determination of this rezoning request is vested solely with
the City Council.

CASE #: RA22-000005
PROPERTY OWNERS: MILLER LINDA S.
TAX PARCEL IDs: 2500164013009000
SITE ADDRESSES: 8163 LAWLEY AVE; LEEDS, AL 35094
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on the proposed
preliminary plat. The hearing is scheduled on.

Date: 12/08/2022
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application - Comments are limited to two (2) minutes. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Contact Person: Brad Watson
Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: bwatson@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
City of Leeds
Planning and Zoning commission
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

13



Ashville

Lee

La
wle

y

La
ne

Allen

Mo
rga

n

Pu
bli

c

Linden

RA22-000005

RA20-000001

A-2015-016

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Leg en d
St re etCe nte rlin e

SC - Z ONING
<a ll oth er  va lues >

PROP_CLASS
A- 1
B- 2
I-1
I-2
MR
R-1
R-2
R-5
R-6
R3T

City o f Leeds

.

Leg end
Str e et Ce n te r lin e

SC - ZONING
<a ll o th er  v a lu es >

PR OP_C LASS
A-1
B-2

I- 1
I- 2
M R
R- 1

R- 2
R- 5
R- 6
R3 T

RA22-00005
8163 LAWLEY AVE
2500164013009000

AERIAL

Legend

±

Legend

14



File Attachments for Item:

3. RA22-000004 - A request by Jarrod Plunkett, applicant, and owner, to rezone a parcel of 

property from R-2, Single Family District to I-1, Light Industrial District, at 1346 Weaver Ave, 

35094, TPID 2601110001022002, St. Clair Co.

15



I20

Weaver

Moody

Cla
irm

on
t

Clair
ridg

e

I20

Z-2017-012

Z-2016-003

RA20-000007

RA22-000004

RA20-000007

RA20-000007

A-2019-017

A-2013-021-A

A-2014-038

A-2013-002

A-2015-035

A21-000011

´

Leg en d
St re etCe nte rlin e

SC - Z ONING
<a ll oth er  va lues >

PROP_CLASS
A- 1
B- 2
I-1
I-2
MR
R-1
R-2
R-5
R-6
R3T

JC-Zon in g-Cop y
<a ll oth er  va lues >

ZONING
A- 1
B- 2
I-1
I-2
MR
PC D
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMH P

City o f Leeds

.

Leg end
Str e et Ce n te r lin e

SC - ZONING
<a ll o th er  v a lu es >

PR OP_C LASS
A-1

B-2
I- 1
I- 2
M R
R- 1

R- 2
R- 5
R- 6
R3 T

JC-Zoning-Copy
<a ll o th er  v a lu es >

ZO NING
A-1
B-2
I- 1
I- 2
M R

PCD
R- 1
R- 2
R- 3

R- 5
R- 6
R3 T
RM H P

RA22-000004
1346 WEAVER AVE.

ZONING

Legend

±

Legend
JC-Zoning-Copy

<all other values>
ZONING

A-1
B-2
I-1
I-2
MR
PCD
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMHP

16



I20

Weaver

Moody

Cla
irm

on
t

Clair
ridg

e

I20

Z-2017-012

Z-2016-003

RA20-000007

RA22-000004

RA20-000007

RA20-000007

A-2019-017

A-2013-021-A

A-2014-038

A-2013-002

A-2015-035

A21-000011

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Leg en d
St re etCe nte rlin e

JC-Zon in g-Cop y
<a ll oth er  va lues >

ZONING
A- 1
B- 2
I-1
I-2
MR
PC D
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMH P

City o f Leeds

.

Leg end
Str e et Ce n te r lin e

JC-Zoning-Copy
<a ll o th er  v a lu es >

ZO NING
A-1
B-2
I- 1
I- 2
M R

PCD
R- 1
R- 2
R- 3

R- 5
R- 6
R3 T
RM H P

RA22-000004
1346 WEAVER AVE.

AERIAL

Legend

±

Legend
JC-Zoning-Copy

<all other values>
ZONING

A-1
B-2
I-1
I-2
MR
PCD
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMHP

17



I20

Weaver

Moody

Cla
irm

on
t

Clair
ridg

e

I20

TASS INC

LOWES HOME CENTERS LLC

GRANTS MILL LLC

ELGIN PROPERTIES LLC

MOODY COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

ALLISON BELINDA GLASS

SHRI AKSHAR LLC

TASS PARTNERSHIP

BRIGMAN JOHN K & JO ANN

GRANTS MILL LLC

ARMSTRONG DOUGLAS R & SHARON M

GRANTS MILL LLC

FALLETTA JEFFREY

GADSDEN MOTOR INN

PATEL HASITKUMAR H

ELGIN PROPERTIES LLC

HARDING TERRY LEE

ROBERTS HERMAN L & JUDY T

B & B PROPERTIES LLC

ELGIN PROPERTIES LLC

HARDING TERRY LEE & MARNIE SUE

ELGIN PROPERTIES LLC

ROBERTS HERMAN L & JUDY T

WALLACE RICKY J & CHARLOTTE H

HEATH CHARLES W

FALLETTA JEFFREY

BEL AIR PROPERTIES LLC

BEL AIR PROPERTIES LLC

HARDING JAMES M & ROSE KATHERINE L/E

HOLT MARCHE D

BEL AIR PROPERTIES LLC

BEARDEN JASON

WALLACE RICKY J & CHARLOTTE H

CRAIN LINDSAY S & CARL M

CREAN DAVID M & LISA A

CHAMPION ROBERT SHANE & DEBRA J

ROBERTS HERMAN L & JUDY T

MESSICK ANDREA S

BEL AIR PROPERTIES LLCMASAOAY LORI N & CRISOSTOMO V

YOUNG JOHN L & AMANDA K

MCGRADY DEBRA L

GREEN CHERYL SANDERS

MCLAUGHLIN MICKEY D & MARTHA

VANDIVER CHRISTA S

BRADFORD WILLIAM RYAN & ASHLEY S
WEBB & COMPANY REALTY INC

AMOS ROBERT WARREN

HOLCOMB HERSCHEL K & HELEN W

DOBBINS JARED & CHELSEA

BEL AIR PROPERTIES LLC

SHANNON KEINO & ROSA SCOTT

PATTON WILLIAM M & KATHY ANN

PAYNE REBEKAH & LANDERS PHYLLIS D

STATE OF ALABAMA 2019 TAX SALE

BIRMINGHAM REALTY CO

´

Leg en d
St re etCe nte rlin e

JC-Zon in g-Cop y
<a ll oth er  va lues >

ZONING
A- 1
B- 2
I-1
I-2
MR
PC D
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMH P

City o f Leeds

.

Leg end
Str e et Ce n te r lin e

JC-Zoning-Copy
<a ll o th er  v a lu es >

ZO NING
A-1
B-2
I- 1
I- 2
M R

PCD
R- 1
R- 2
R- 3

R- 5
R- 6
R3 T
RM H P

RA22-000004
1346 WEAVER AVE

OWNER

Legend

±

18



19


	Top
	1.	November 3, 2022 Meeting Minutes
	2022-11-03

	2.	RA22-000005 - A request by Linda Miller, Applicant and Owner, to rezone certain parcels from R-2, Single Family District to B-2, General Business District, at 8163 Lawley Ave, 35094, TPID 2500164013009000, Jefferson County.
	RA22-00005-ZONE (1)
	RA22-00005-FLOOD (1)
	SA22-000005 - APPLICATION (1)
	SA22-00005_DEED (1)
	SA22-000005- Notice (2)
	RA22-00005-AERIAL (1)

	3.	RA22-000004 - A request by Jarrod Plunkett, applicant, and owner, to rezone a parcel of property from R-2, Single Family District to I-1, Light Industrial District, at 1346 Weaver Ave, 35094, TPID 2601110001022002, St. Clair Co.
	RA22-000004-ZONE
	RA22-000004-AERIAL
	RA22-000004-OWNER
	Scan2022-11-07_Rezonning application RA22-000004 paper application 

	4.	Administrative - Discussion of Short Term Rentals
	5.	Administrative - Discussion of modification of the R-5, Garden Home District and deletion of the R-6, Patio Home District.
	Bottom

